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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Date: March 13, 2025
Trisect Project No: TC24-114
Project Name: York Region Admin., Package D Renovation

CONSULTANTS RFI NO: TC24-114-36-X

Architects Spec. Section:
cc: Victor Chau @ York Region Drawing No.(s):
cc: Natalie Freitas @ York Region Attachments:

From: Tom Butkovic, Ivan Lulic, Jay Cowie

To: Stephanie Kamburis @ G. Bruce Stratton REFERENCE: Fan Coils Not Fitting

Interior Design [1  Architectural 0 Structural [ Mechanical X

Electrical [

RESPONSE/INFORMATION REQUIRED BY: March 17, 2025

On behalf of the Mechanical subcontractor, please review and reply to the following RFI:

Information Requested

There are 3 Fan Coil units that do not Fit in the rooms where they are shown
See the attached Mark up

It appears the Architectural drawings are not accurate and the walls in this area are not where they are
shown on the drawings
Please advise

7-4020A Sladeview Crescent, Mississauga, ON L5L 6B1
p: 905-607-9600 f: 905-607-7757

Please adjust/shift
FCU's location to fit
within the room




